

PUNIT AVLANI

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST

Profile

Dependable and goal-oriented IT Specialist with 8+ years of experience. I have strong technical skills as well as excellent interpersonal skills, enabling me to interact with a wide range of clients. I am eager to be challenged in order to grow and further improve my IT skills. My greatest passion is in life is using my technical know-how to benefit other people and organisations.

Experience

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST

Bank of Khartoum, Khartoum | OCT 2019 - Present

Support for the Corporate System(CMS), Mobile application (BANKAK) & the Core Banking system (IMAL), PaymentSafe system, Internet Banking(IBOK)
Analyzing the flow of mobile transactions(MTN, SEDC, Bashaer, SOU, other Bill Payments)
Analyzing the Incomplete transaction and fixing the root cause of the issue
Checking the SMS delivery issues and fixing the pending queues

OPERATIONS ASSISTANT

Bank of Khartoum, Khartoum | Feb 2018 - Sept 2019

Monitoring Bill payments pools
Analyzing the Bill Payments financial wise
Analyzing SEDC, MTN, Bashaer, Customs, Other Bill Payments and check the incomplete Transactions and reporting the same

IT MANAGER

Amipharma Laboratories Ltd., Khartoum North | Apr 2014 - Feb 2017

Handling the IT stuff (Servers, network troubleshooting)
Implementation and Managing of Ramco ERP

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Amipharma Laboratories Ltd., Khartoum North | Apr 2013 - Apr 2014

Development of individual systems for different Departments, System for the calculation of the raw materials for the production of a product(Medicines)
System for Maintaining finished goods

CENTER ACADEMIC HEAD

Aptech Computer Education, Khartoum | Jul 2012 - Mar 2013

LECTURER AND TRAINER

Aptech Computer Education, Khartoum | 2009 - Mar 2013

Personal information

- Name**
Punit Jayprakash Ratilal Avlani
- Birthdate**
17 - 02 - 1987
- Gender**
Male
- Residence**
Sudan
- Nationality**
Indian



Achievements

Monitoring System

Monitoring connectivity of servers, DB Servers, Monitoring servers disk space, sending alerts through SMS/Email

- Alert the Operations team for any incomplete transaction of bill payments

Bashaer payment alert incase of technical issue at bashaer server
MTN Reconciliation and balance check on demand tool

Implemented Ramco ERP on Cloud following modules

- Payroll module
- Production module
- Inventory Control (RAW Material, Finished Goods) module
- Quality Control/ Quality Assurance module
- Sales module
- Purchase module
- Finance/Accounts module
- Inventory Control System
- Purchasing
- Stock In/Out
- Alerts for stock reorder

Skills

Technical Skills

Microsoft Office Package	●●●●●
Advanced Excel System	●●●●●
Administration	●●●●●
Troubleshooting	●●●●●
Technical Support	●●●●●

Education

- **APTECH CERTIFIED TRAINER IN THE C PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE**
Aptech Computer Education, Khartoum
- **APTECH CERTIFIED TRAINER IN HTML/DHTML & JAVASCRIPT**
Aptech Computer Education, Khartoum
- **B.SC.CS (BACHELORS IN COMPUTER SCIENCE)**
Comboni College For Science and Technology, Khartoum
- **SSC (SUDAN SCHOOL CERTIFICATE), SENIOR CERTIFICATE**
Omdurman Indian School, Omdurman

Contact

- 🏠 Omdurman
- ☎ +249-123406216
- ☎ +249-912614668
- ✉ punitsoft@gmail.com
- 🌐 punitsoft